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Beaufort, South Carolina 29902, 

    
Dear Mr, Brissette: 

Tote With reference to your communteation of 
pe August 8th, this fs to advise that all the material developed 
oe by the FBI in ‘connection with our Investigation of the assas- 
Eo, ’ sination of * ' President Kennedy was turned over to the 

Warren Commission for its consideration and the results of | 
our inquiry into this matter were subsequently made available 
to the National Archives by the Warren Commission. 

    

ot Te The FBI has no authority to inde pendently ae 
a . release any information contained in these reports; however, __ 
i - since certain material {s available for inspection, I suggest ~~~ 

you communicate with the Archivist, National Archives and 

      

  

S Records Service, 8th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. We, . - " Se 
2 Washington, D. C. 20408, for the data you desire. ~ es 

> oo ~ . oe Sincerely yours, sss. Sot TRE 
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et E Edgar Fogger - oa OS 

Lp hing John Edgar eens Ly / 
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Note: bates contain no record of correspondent. _ hi b. _       
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